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HEATH, HART, WELLS, LANE,
BAKER, FORD, MCONIE,
STEVENSON, HOYTE
& SONS

New Zealand
Bottom of the South Pacific

England (& Wales)
Next to (but not part of) Europe

November 2019

SUBJECT: SHARED CUSTODY REQUEST — URGENT

Dear England (& Wales),

We wish to put you on notice of our intention to apply for shared custody of the Cricket World Cup.

On the date of 14th of July 2019 a brief but passionate relationship was entered into at Lord’s Cricket
Ground that resulted in full custody of the Cricket World Cup being granted to you.

The dubious circumstances around you being granted full custody is the basis for our application for
shared custody.

These circumstances include, inter alia;
« match - drawn
 super over - drawn
» misrepresentation of over throws/figures

In addition, you already have full custody of Benjamin Stokes which, as a sign of good faith, we will
not be challenging.

Our initial offer is to have the Cricket World Cup every second weekend and the first week of every
school holiday (except the winter holidays, as that’s when we have rugby).

We believe this is a more than generous offer given the rather unfortunate circumstances you left us
in. The signing of this document will be formal acceptance of the terms above.

We request your urgent response. We reserve all rights in respect of the above should we not reach an

agreement.

Yours faithfully,

Jeremy Wells Eoin Morgan

On behalf of NEW ZEALAND On behalf of ENGLAND (& Wales)
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